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ACl is the only global trade representative of the world’s airports.
Established in 1991, ACI represents airports interests with
Governments and international organizations such as ICAO,
develops standards, policies and recommended practices for
airports, and provides information and training opportunities to
raise standards around the world.
The Aerospace Medical Association is organized exclusively for
charitable, educational, and scientific purposes. It is the largest,
most-representative professional membership organization in the
fields of aerospace medicine and human performance.
CAMTS is a peer review organization that accredits medical
transport services (in North America and around the world as
CAMTS USA, Global "CAMTS Global') who meet substantial compliance with the

Accreditation Standards for private and public, air and ground

medical transport services.

CDC is the leading national public health institute of the United

CDC National Agency States. The CDC is a United States federal agency under the www.cdc.gov 2006 800-232-4636 subscriptions@cdc.gov Atlanta (GA), USA NACC

Department of Health and Human Services.

DFWC is the global voice for the duty free and travel retalil

Industry. The council comprises the industry’s regional
Duty Free World Council DFWC International Organization representative associations alongside TFWA (Tax Free World www.dfworldcouncil.com 2020 33 (0) 140740721 info@dfworldcouncil.com Paris, France Global

Association), the association representing the brand companies
supplying into the industry.

Airports Council International ACI International Organization WWwWw.aci.aero 2006 1514 373 1200 aci@aci.aero Montréal, Canada Global

Aerospace Medical Association AsMA International Organization www.asma.org 1 (703) 739-2240 inquiries@asma.org Alexandria (VA), USA Global

Commission on Accreditation of
Medical Transport Systems

www.camts.org

2021 864-287-4177 eileen.frazer@camts.org South Carolina, USA Global
www.camtsglobal.org

Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention

Draft implementing rules in all fields pertinent to the EASA mission

Certify & approve products and organisations, in fields where

EASA has exclusive competence (e.g. airworthiness). Provide

oversight and support to Member States in fields where EASA
Intergovernmental has shared competence (e.g. Air Operations , Air Traffic

Organization Management)

Promote the use of European and worldwide standards

Cooperate with international actors in order to achieve the highest

safety level for EU citizens globally (e.g. EU safety list, Third

Country Operators authorisations).

European Union Aviation Safety Agency EASA www.easa.europa.eu 49 (0) 221 8999 0000 info@easa.europa.eu Cologne, Germany EUR/NAT

ECDC is an EU agency aimed at strengthening Europe's

defences against infectious diseases. The core functions cover a
European Centre for Disease Intergovernmental wide spectrum of activities: surveillance, epidemic intelligence,

: ECDC L o . : . )

Prevention and Control Organization response, scientific advice, microbiology, preparedness, public
health training, international relations, health communication, and
the scientific journal Eurosurveillance.
Founded in 1992 EURAMI is a nonprofit organization, located in
Cologne, Germany. Founded by the leading aeromedical
providers in the world it has since developed into a globally
recognized institution with more than 50 accredited providers
worldwide. EURAMI strives to increase and promote the best
patient care by creating and publishing standards in the field of
Fixed Wing Air Ambulance, Rotary Wing Air Ambulance as well
as Commercial Airline Medical Escort.
ExxonMobil, one of the largest publicly traded international energy
companies, uses technology and innovation to help meet the
world’s growing energy needs. ExxonMobil holds an industry-
leading inventory of resources, is one of the largest refiners and
marketers of petroleum products, and its chemical company is
one of the largest in the world.
Exclusively chartered to provide impartial, independent, expert
safety guidance and resources for the aviation and aerospace
industry. The Foundation is in a unique position to identify global
safety issues, set priorities and serve as a catalyst to address
Flight Safety Foundation FSF NPO these concerns through data collection and information sharing, www.flightsafety.org 2020 1703 739 6700 membership@flightsafety.org  Alexandria (VA), USA Global

education, advocacy and communications. Members: More than

1,000 organizations and individuals in 150 countries. The

Foundation is based in Alexandria, Virginia, U.S., has a regional

office in Melbourne, Australia.

www.ecdc.europa.eu 46 (0) 8 586 010 00 inffo@ecdc.europa.eu Solna, Sweden EUR/NAT

European Aeromedical Institute EURAMI NPO WwWw.eurami.org 2020 49 221 400 68 56 info@eurami.org Cologne, Germany EUR/NAT

https://corporate.exxonmobil.com
/

ExxonMobil ExxonMobil Industry 2021 1 832 624 7005 Spring (TX), USA Global

https://energyfactor.exxonmobil.c

om/
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The FSF-MED established in 2008 in Cyprus, is an affiliated
Institution of the International Flight Safety Foundation in
Washington, with the objective to contribute to the enhancement
Flight Safety Foundation Mediterranean FSF-MED NPO of aviation safety, facilitate training in aviation issues, encourage www.flightsafety-cy.com 2020 246 21421 info@flightsafety-cy.com Larnaca, Cyprus EUR/NAT
the adoption of global and European aviation policies and foster
cooperation between the countries of the Mediterranean and
Middle Eastern regions.
FAO is a specialized agency of the United Nations that leads
international efforts to defeat hunger. Its goal is to achieve food
security for all and make sure that people have regular access to
enough high-quality food to lead active, healthy lives.
Established in 2019, GHAO will unite all humanitarian aviation
stakeholders and service providers under one umbrella as well as
GHAO International Organization establish an international voice for all humanitarian aviation www.annualghac.com 2020 1438 927 3318 info@ghao.org, Montréal, Canada Global
organizations, with the goal to eradicate hunger and provide basic
human needs worldwide.
IAC established in December 1991 on the basis of the interstate
Agreement on Civil Aviation and Use of Airspace (Agreement)
concluded between 12 newly independent states (NIS) in order to
maintain aviation regulations, airworthiness standards, unified
system of aeronautical equipment certification and its www.mak-iac.org 2015 7 495) 953-12-44 mak@mak.ru Moscow, Russia EUR/NAT
manufacture, international categorized aerodromes and their
equipment, independent accident investigation, coordination of
civil aviation development and harmonization of national
programs of ATM systems development.
IATA is the trade association for the world’s airlines, representing
some 290 airlines or 82% of total air traffic. IATA supports many
areas of aviation activity and help formulate industry policy on
critical aviation issues.
IAEA is the world's central intergovernmental forum for scientific
and technical co-operation in the nuclear field. It works for the
International Atomic Energy Agency IAEA UN Body safe, secure and peaceful uses of nuclear science and www.iaea.org 2006 43 (1) 2600-0
technology, contributing to international peace and security and
the United Nations' Sustainable Development Goals.
IBAC comprises 14 business aviation associations around the
world, representing the industry for their 11,000 members across
International Business Aviation Council IBAC International Organization six continents. IBAC is a non-profit trade association that www.ibac.org 2020 1 (514) 954-8054 info@ibac.org Montréal, Canada Global
represents, promotes and protects the interests of business
aviation around the world.
Established by States in 1944 to manage the administration and
governance of the Convention on International Civil Aviation
(Chicago Convention). ICAO works with the Convention’s 193
Leader Partner Member States and industry groups to reach consensus on
UN Agency international civil aviation Standards and Recommended
Practices (SARPs) and policies in support of a safe, efficient,
secure, economically sustainable and environmentally responsible
civil aviation sector.
Is the international organization of aerospace industry
associations. Their members are engaged in the design,
development, manufacture and in-service support of aeronautical
and space products and technologies, including related ground-
ICCAIA International Organization based systems. Recognized by the International Civil Aviation www.iccaia.org 2020 1-514-439-7247 mfox@iccaia.org Montréal, Canada Global
Organization (ICAO) with observer status, ICCAIA actively
participates in the work of ICAO regarding the environment, air
navigation and air transport matters, and also interacts with EASA
and the FAA.
IFALPA represents over 100,000 pilots in nearly 100 countries
In'tern’ational .Felderation of Air Line IFALPA International Organization World—Wide,_ is the global voice of professional piIots: providing
Pilots’ Associations representation, services, and support to promote the highest level
of aviation safety worldwide.

Food and Agriculture Organization FAO UN Agency www.fao.org 2006 39 06 57051 FAO-HQ@fao.org Rome, Italy Global

Global Humanitarian Aviation
Organization

Intergovernmental

The Interstate Aviation Committee IAC L
Organization

International Air Transport Association IATA International Organization www.iata.org 2006 1514 874 0202 corpcomms@iata.org Montréal, Canada Global

https://www.iaea.org/contact/of

O ; Vienna, Austria Global
ficial-mail

International Civil Aviation Organization ICAO Www.icao.int 2006 1 514-954-8219 med@icao.int Montréal, Canada Global

International Coordinating Council of
Aerospace Industries Associations

https://www.ifalpa.org/contact-

www.ifalpa.org 2006 1(514) 419-1191 us/

Montréal, Canada Global
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IOM is the leading inter-governmental organization in the field of
migration, dedicated to promoting humane and orderly migration
for the benefit of all. IOM works to help ensure the orderly and
humane_management_of _mlgratlon, to _pror_note international WWw.iomint 2006 4122 717 9111 hg@iom.int Grand-_Saconnex, Global
cooperation on migration issues, to assist in the search for Switzerland
practical solutions to migration problems and to provide
humanitarian assistance to migrants in need, including refugees
and internally displaced people.
ITF is a democratic, affiliate-led federation recognised as the
world’s leading transport authority, aimed to improve working
lives, connecting trade unions from 150 countries and helping
their members to secure rights, equality and justice. In aviation,
the 260 unions represent close to 2 million aviation workers in all
categories from 120 countries.
A research institute under the Office of Prime Minister, Republic
of Korea that plays a crucial role in establishing national transport
Korean Transport Institute KOTI National Agency and logistics policies based on knowledge management and a https://english.koti.re.kr/ 2020 82-44-211-3114 pr@koti.re.kr Sejong-si, Korea APAC
research system oriented toward fusion and synergy. Creative
research environment.
ALTA is a private, non-profit organization, whose more than 35
ALTA NPO member airlines represent over 90 percent of the region’s www.alta.aero 507 381 9061 Costa del Este, Panama SAM
commercial air traffic. Founded in 1980.
For more than 30 years, MedAire has delivered the best possible
rgmote medical, security and operatlonal _support to cllen_ts in the www.medaire.com 1 480 333 3700 www.medalre._com/contactlloc ST A, USA Global
air, on land and at sea. MedAire offers integrated medical and ations
security solution for crew and passengers, beyond the cabin,
PAHO engages in technical cooperation with its member
countries to fight communicable and noncommunicable diseases
and their causes, to strengthen health systems, and to respond to
emergencies and disasters. PAHO wears two institutional hats: it
is the specialized health agency of the Inter-American System and
also serves as Regional Office for the Americas of the World
Health Organization (WHO), the specialized health agency of the
United Nations.
OIE is the intergovernmental organisation responsible for
improving animal health worldwide. It is recognised as a reference
organisation by the World Trade Organization (WTO) and in 2018
has a total of 182 Member Countries. The OIE maintains Www.oie.int 2006 33-(0)144 1518 88 oie@oie.int Paris, France Global
permanent relations with nearly 75 other international and
regional organisations and has Regional and sub-regional Offices
on every continent.
OCHA is the part of the United Nations Secretariat responsible for
bringing together humanitarian actors to ensure a coherent
response to emergencies. OCHA also ensures there is a
OCHA UN Agency framework within which each actor can contribute to the overall www.unocha.org 2006
response effort. OCHA helps them assess situations and needs,
plan responses, monitor progress, and mobilizing funds and other
resources.
UNDP works in about 170 countries and territories, helping to
achieve the eradication of poverty, and the reduction of
inequalities and exclusion. It helps countries to develop policies,
UNDP UN Agency leadership skills, partnering abilities, institutional capabilities and www.undp.org 2006 (212) 906-5000 New York (NY), USA Global
build resilience in order to sustain development results. UNDP is
working to strengthen new frameworks for development, disaster
risk reduction and climate change.

International Organization for Migration IOM UN Agency

International Transport Workers'

Federation ITF International Organization

www.itfglobal.org 2020 44 (0) 20 7403 2733 mail@itf.org.uk London, UK Global

Latin American and Caribbean Air
Transport Association

MedAire MedAire Industry

Pan American Health Organization PAHO UN Agency www.paho.org Washington,USA NACC

The World Organisation for Animal Intergovernmental
OIE o
Health Organization

UN Office for the Coordination of
Humanitarian Affairs

1(212) 963 1234 ochany@un.org New York (NY), USA

41 (0) 22 917 1234 ochagva@un.org Geneva, Switzerland Global

United Nations Development
Programme

Assisting 86.7 million people in around 83 countries each year,
the WFP is the leading humanitarian organization saving lives and
changing lives, delivering food assistance in emergencies and
working with communities to improve nutrition and build resilience.

Established on 7 April 1948, WHO is the directing and
coordinating authority on international health within the United
Main Partner Nations system. WHOQO's vision is a world in which all peoples
UN Agency attain the highest possible level of health, and its mission is to
promote health, keep the world safe and serve the vulnerable,
with measurable impact for people at country level.

World Food Programme WFP UN Agency www.wfp.org 2006 39-06-65131 https://www.wfp.org/contact Rome, Italy Global

World Health Organization WHO www.who.int 2006 41-22-7912111 abadvergarad@who.int Geneva, Switzerland Global
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World Health Organization Africa WHO/AFRICA UN Agency www.afro.who.int Brazzaville, Congo AFRICA
World Health Organization Eastern . .
Mediterranean Regional Office WHO/EMRO UN Agency www.emro.who.int Cairo, Egypt MID
World Health Organization Western . o Manila,
Pacific Regional Office WHO/PRO UN Agency www.who.int/westernpacific Philippines APAC
el (AN ORI SUUREESS sy UN Agency www.who.int/southeastasia New Delhi, India APAC

Asia Regional Office
UNWTO is the United Nations agency responsible for the
promotion of responsible, sustainable and universally accessible
tourism. As the leading international organization in the field of

World Tourism Organization UNWTO UN Agency tourism, UNWTO promotes tourism as a driver of economic WWWw.unwto.org 2006 34 91 567 81 00 info@unwto.org Madrid, Spain Global
growth, inclusive development and environmental sustainability
and offers leadership and support to the sector in advancing
knowledge and tourism policies worldwide.
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